



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To James L. Sullivan, City Manager **Date** September 24, 1976

From William H. Crocker, City Electrician **Reference**

Subject Council Order #9 - Lighting in the Larchwood Area and
Council Order #14 - Lighting in the Huron Towers Area

Dear Mr. Sullivan:

I have discussed the problem of lighting the Larchwood area with Councillor Russell. Over the past twelve years there has been confusion among the residents as to what type of fixture and the quantity they wanted. I suggested to Councillor Russell to have these residents meet and make a decision. Reference was made to the same problem at Coolidge Hill. I informed him that I would be glad to meet with the residents to discuss this at any time.

On September 16th, the Huron Towers area was re-lighted with an increase of over 200% in lighting output. I met with the representatives of the Huron Towers area and they were very satisfied with this lighting. There are several other small problems in the area that will be taken care of as soon as the lighting fixtures are available.

Respectfully yours,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "William H. Crocker".

William H. Crocker
City Electrician

WHC/bw
Cc. Councillor Russell

RECEIVED

SEP 27 12 11 PM '76

OFFICE OF THE
CITY MANAGER



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 876-6800

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
JAMES L. SULLIVAN
City Manager

September 27, 1976

To the Honorable, the City Council:

I transmit herewith a self-explanatory communication from William H. Crocker, City Electrician, in response to Council Orders #9 and #14, relative to lighting in the Larchwood and Huron Towers areas.

Very truly yours,

James L. Sullivan
City Manager

JLS/mbf
Enc.

Agenda #7

5-434

Report from William H. Crocker, City Electrician, in response to Council Orders #9 and #14 re: to lighting in the Larchwood and Huron Towers areas.

In City Council,
Sept. 27, 1976

Placed on File -